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December 15, 2015  

 VIA E-MAIL 

Ms. Kirsten Walli  
Board Secretary 
Ontario Energy Board 
P.O. Box 2319 
2300 Yonge St. 
Toronto, ON 
M4P 1E4 
 
Dear Ms. Walli:  
 

Re: EB-2015-0141 – Motion for Review and Variance of Decision  
EB-2013-0416/EB-2014-0247 
Vulnerable Energy Consumers Coalition (VECC)   
Technical Conference Participation 

 
In accordance with Procedural Order No. 4, this is notification of the topic areas on which VECC 
may seek clarification at the Technical Conference scheduled for December 17, 2015, and if 
needed, December 18, 2015. 
 
For the Hydro One Networks’ Panel: 
• HON’s Response to Staff #1 
• HON’s Response VECC #5 b), c) & f) 
• HON’s Response to Carriers #1 c) & d), #4 a) & c), #5 b). #8 c),# 9, #10, and #14 b) & c) 
• HON’s Response to SIA #5 and #6 c) 
• Carriers’ Response to HON #8 and VECC #5 
• EB-2013-0416, Exhibit C1, Tab 2, Schedule 2, Tables 6 & 10 (June 2014 Update) 
 
For the Carriers’ Panel: 
• Carriers’ Response to VECC #1, #2 and #5 
• Carriers’ Response to HON #7 
 
Yours truly, 

 
Michael Janigan 
Counsel for VECC 
 
Cc:  All Parties  


